
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

REPORT FOR ACTION 


Endorsement of Event for Liquor Licensing Purposes 


Date:  March 30, 2022 
To:  North York Community Council 
From:  City Clerk 
Wards:  17 

SUMMARY 

The City Clerk's Office has received a request for municipal endorsement for a 
temporary liquor licence extension that does not meet the criteria of the delegated 
authority. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The City Clerk recommends that: 

1. Community Council decide whether to consider the following is an "event of municipal 
significance" under Chapter 27-18.4, Delegation to Community Councils: 

 Armenian Summerfest 2022 - Armenian Community Centre 

2. City Council decide whether to endorse the application for extension to licensed 
areas and direct the City Clerk to issue a letter of municipal significance and non-
objection to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

There is no financial impact associated with this report.  

DECISION HISTORY 

City Council at its meeting on March 27 and 28, 2019 delegated authority to the City 
Clerk to issue letters of endorsement to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario 
for events that meet a specific set of criteria. Events that do not meet the criteria 
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continue to be considered by Community Council and City Council.  
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2019.EX3.7 

COMMENTS 

The City Clerk has received a request for an endorsement and non-objection letter for 
the temporary extension of a liquor licence. The request is for an extension to an 
outdoor area after 11:00 p.m. This request exceeds the authority delegated to the City 
Clerk and therefore require: 

• Community Council to declare the event as an "event of municipal significance"; and 
• City Council to endorse the temporary extension of premises. 

CONTACT 

Jennifer Magnus 
Acting Administrator Registry Services 
Telephone: (416) 338-1243 
E-mail: jennifer.magnus@toronto.ca 

SIGNATURE 

John Elvidge 
City Clerk 

ATTACHMENTS 

Municipal Endorsement for Temporary Liquor Licence Extension - Armenian Community 
Centre - ACC Summerfest 2022 
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